



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓯ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

January 31, 2006

File Number: NWB1JER0410/TR/H3

By email

Gregory G. Missal
Vice President, Government and Regulatory Affairs
Tahera Diamond Corporation
803 - 121 Richmond Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2K1
Email: missal@tahera.com

Subject: Submission of Waste Rock Management Plan Part 2 – Jericho Diamond Mine

Dear Mr. Missal:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Benachee Resources Inc. (“BRI”) titled “Waste Rock Management Plan (Part 2, Kimberlite Ore, Coarse Processed Kimberlite and Recovery Circuit Rejects)”, submitted on January 27, 2006 as a requirement of Part H, Item 3 of water license NWB1JER0410. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site at: <http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB1%20MINING/NWB1JER0410%20Jericho/Technical%20Reviews/H3%20Waste%20Rock%20Mgmt%20Plan/> or by contacting our office. Take note that Part 1 of this plan was received and reviewed previously under Part H, Item 3.

As indicated in our March 23, 2005 letter, the NWB will review and approve this submission by way of a written hearing. Accordingly, the NWB will give interested persons thirty (30) days to review the submission and make representations to the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email before 5:00 pm on February 3, 2006. At the end of the review period, the NWB will review all submissions and will give BRI the opportunity to file a final response.

Acres International has been retained to provide technical expertise in relation to this report.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Jericho Technical Distribution List